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Dear CLC members,

Firstly, Chunxing would like to give a comment on the “breach” of our Planning Permit Conditions
that occurred this week. Chunxing gained approval from Gippsland Water to install a manhole and
sewer connection in the road verge of Fourth Road. Chunxing subcontracted the plumbing works to
an accredited plumber.

The plumber incorrectly and mistakenly believed that the excavation was within the Site Easement.
Nevertheless, Chunxing accepts full responsibility for the breach. Chunxing also accepts any and all
consequences resulting from the breach.

Chunxing Corporation Pty Ltd is very pleased to inform our CLC Members that we have achieved
approval from both from the Latrobe Council and the EPA for us to begin the construction work at
the site.

We will also publish all the details of the approval on our website ASAP.

Further, we intend to start the initial construction in the beginning of the new year using local
contractors. We will keep you informed of the progress.
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We thank you for the support and guidance were given to us during this period.
Wishing you all a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year.
Kind Regards,

Dr Lakshman Jayaweera

CEO/ Director

Chunxing Corporation Pty Ltd

Tel: 0418 239 441

Address: S1 213 Princes Drive, Morwell, VIC 3840

Email: office@chemmet.com.au lakshman@chunxing.com.au



